

Maricopa, AZ 85138



Questions?: 520-316-6971

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION APPLICATION FORM

Thank you for your interest in volunteering for the City of Maricopa. With this application, please attach an up-to-date resume and a cover letter expressing your interest in the Board or Committee that you are applying for. Please fill out the following form and return it to the City Clerk by one of the following means:

Email - Fax - Ouestions In Person **By Mail** City Clerk City Clerk Email: vanessa.bueras@maricopa-az.gov City of Maricopa City of Maricopa Fax: 520-568-9120 39700 W. Civic Center Plaza

39700 W. Civic Center Plaza Maricopa, AZ 85138

Contact Information					
Name:	David V.	Carlson			
Address:	42021 W.	Dorsey Dr.			
City, State, Zip:		a, Az, '85138			
Email:		@ Orbitelcom.com			
Home Phone: 520-2	0-11				
General Information					
Are you applying base on a request from a member of City Counc					
Briefly tell us about yo experience and education	Cum Lav	of Arizona State University Summa de hkf of Police, Ogden, lowa			
Briefly tell us why yo want to serve on this commission:	" :	of Marscoppe for 7/2 years, be to be ome more involved suture of the Community.			



39700 W. Civic Center Plaza Maricopa, AZ 85138 Ph: 520.568.9098 Fx: 520.568.9120 www.maricopa-az.gov

No No No S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S	Have the Cit Limits	nat year did you you lived within y's Incorporate s for at least one year?	Yes	No 🗆
No 3	Have the Cit Limits	you lived withir y's Incorporate s for at least one	Yes	_
[33]	ECORD AND			
	ECORD AND			
UBLIC R	ECORD ANI) MAY BE POSTED	ON THE CITY'S V	
				FOR OFFICE USE ONI Application Received C

To: City of Maricopa

Thank you for considering my application for volunteering for the Maricopa Planning

and Zoning Board. Though I have no experience in this area, I always have been a

quick learner.

We have been Maricopa residence for almost 8 years now and its time to become

more involved in the community. Recently I signed up with the Maricopa PD volunteer

program. Shortly thereafter, I was speaking with Mayor Price and a local candidates

forum and he said the city needed volunteers to serve on some of the boards.

If you desire anymore information, please feel free to contact me. Thank You.

Sincerely,

Dawy. Conten

David Carlson

42021 W. DORSEY DR. MARICOPA, AZ 85138

520 208-6970

SirDavidV@Orbitelcom.com

Profile

I am a 61 year old male with extensive experience in police work, investigations, certified expert witness in Superior Court, Constitutional and Arizona state criminal law, college level teaching experience, public relations, organizational and leadership skills among many; Have been retired for 14 years.

WORK EXPERIENCE:

SANDLER BUILT HOMES, BOONE, IOWA 1971-1975

First job out of high school, started as a framer, eventually becoming lead plumber and a union shop steward.

CHIEF OF POLICE, OGDEN POLICE DEPT., OGDEN, IOWA 1975-1979

Started as part time police officer while attending Des Moines Area Community Colllege, promoted to full time status in 1976, became Chief of Police n 1977.

PHOENIX POLICE DEPT., PHOENIX, AZ. 1979-2000

fStarted as patrol officer, became burglary detective in 1985, recruited to the Gang/Rop task force in 1979. During this time worked with the Rand Corporation setting up profiling criteria for high rate-violent criminals. Became certified expert witness in profiling, statistics and computer information systems. Also obtained teaching certifications and taught part time at Phoenix College and P.O.S.T. Academy. Retired in 2000.

Education:

Iowa Law Enforcement Academy, Class Valedictorian, 1978

AA Degree in Law Enforcement from Des Moines Area Community College 1979

Phoenix Law Enforcement Academy, Class Valedictorian 1979

BS Degree in Justice Studies, ASU, Summa Cum Laude 1985

Community College Teaching Certification 1988

P.O.S.T. Academy Teaching Certification 1990

REFERRALS:

Mark Brnovich 603-618-4307

U.S, Attorney - Phoenix; Former Maricopa County prosecutor; Currently running for State Attorney General

Steve Fuller 520-866-5576

Former Maricopa County prosecutor, Currently presiding Family Law Judge, Superior Court for Pinal County.

Cynthia Morgan 602-625-9557

Cynthia.Morgan@Orbitelcom.com